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Forrest J. Pelky

From: payments@jwplayer.com
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 9:14 AM
To: Forrest J. Pelky
Subject: Thank You For Your JW Player Order

 
 
 

          

  

  

 
Thank You For Your JW Player Order 
 
Dear Forrest Pelky, 

This email is to notify you that your 
first payment for the JW Player 
License was successful! On March 
31, 2015, we billed your credit card 
$299.00 for 1 Year of your JW Player 
Subscription. Please keep this email 
as a record of payment receipt for 
your JW Player License. 

  

Transaction Details 
Transaction number: JWP00007073 
Billing date: March 31, 2015 
Payment type: credit card 
Total amount: $299.00  

If you haven’t done so, you may access your JW Player account at 
https://account.jwplayer.com/#/account to obtain your key/license information. 

Your next automatic renewal date will be March 31, 2016. To set your renewal 
preferences, you may contact us directly at jwplayerupgrades@jwplayer.com. 

Thanks again for being a part of the extraordinary JW Player community! 

If you have any questions please visit our support center at 
https://support.jwplayer.com or contact us directly at support@jwplayer.com. 

Thank You, 
The JW Player Team 
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